NEW MEXICO ENERGY, MINERALS and
NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

BILL RICHARDSON Mark E. Fesmire, P.E.
Governor Director
Joanna Prukop Oil Conservation Division

Cabinet Secretary

May 7, 2007

Mr. James Bruce
Attorney-at-Law

Post Oftice Box 1056

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87504

Dear Mr. Bruce:

Based upon the reasons stated in your letter of May 4, 2007, and in accordance with the
provisions of Division Order No. R-12566, Pride Energy Company is hereby granted an
additional extension of time until June 10, 2007 in which to complete the well pooled by
this order.

Mark E. Fesmire, P.E.

Director

fd/

cc: v Case No. 13703
OCD — Hobbs

Oil Conservation Division * 1220 South St. Francis Drive * Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505
Phone: (505) 476-3440 * Fax (505) 476-3462 * htip//www.emnrd. state.nm.us




@5/91/2887 23:36 9822151 JAMES BRUCE PAGE 02

JAMES BRUCE
ATTORNEY AT LAW

POST OFFICE BOX 1056
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87504

369 MONTEZUMA, NO. 213
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501

(509) 982-2043 (Phone)
(505) 660-6612 (Cell)
(505) 982-2151 (Fax)

{ameshrac@act.com

May 4, 2007

Via imi SIissi

Mark E. Fesmire, P.E.

Oil Conservation Division
1220 South St. Francis Drive
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505

Re:  Case No. 13703/Order No. R-12566 (Pride Energy Co.)
Inbc 13 Well No. 1

Dear Mr. Fesmire:

Pride has reocived prior cxtensions to complete the above well, (0 May 10™. Pride has drilled the
well to total depth, and is in the process of completing the well, although it was slowed down by
repaits which needed to he made to the welthead. The well was acidized yesterday, but
completion will not be accomplished by May 10®. Therefore, Pride requests an extra 1 month
(to June 10, 2007) to complete the well.

Attorney for Pride Energy Co.




